
 

Appendix I  I.1 

APPENDIX I: CAPACITY CONFIRMATION FROM ESKOM 
 
From: Sunell Botes <sbotes@sanmiguelglobal.com> 
Sent: Thursday, 30 March 2017 11:36 AM 
To: Sandra Wren 
Cc: Rory Niven 
Subject: FW: Navraag 
 
Hi Sandy 
 
See answer below please for question regarding Syl B electricity. 
 
Regards, 
 
QUESTION: 
Electrical Infrastructure – Please indicate on whose property the eskom connection point is 
located.  We will need the capacity of the line extension to be installed and any transformers, if 
required, in  kilovolts NOT kVA.  We will also require confirmation from Eskom that there is existing 
capacity on this line for the new installation. Louis can you help us please with this? 
 
ANSWER BELOW 
 
 

 

  

Sunell Botes 

Project/ CI Engineer 

  

Head Office: (+27) 41 368 9015 

Cell : +27 84 367 4842 

Ground 1, B Block, Walmer Park Office Suites 

16th Avenue Walmer, Port Elizabeth-South Africa 
www.sanmiguelglobal.com 
 
 
From:    Andre Mostert [mailto:MosterA@eskom.co.za]  
Sent:    30 March 2017 09:37 AM 
To:    Louis de Bruin <LdeBruin@sanmiguelglobal.com> 
Subject:   RE: Navraag 
 
Hi Louis 
Ons beplanner het laat weet daar is tans genoeg kapasiteit op die Nooitgedacht Skilpad 1 22kV lyn 
om jou met 150kVA te kan voorsien. Die transformator wat jou met 150kVA sal bedien sal ‘n 
200kVA 22kV/400V transformator wees.  
 
Baie dankie 
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